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9 June 2022 
 
Dear Elin 
 
I am writing regarding the record of proceedings for yesterday (8 June) and my response to 
the topical question regarding Rutherford Cancer Centre in Newport. My officials have 
attended a project meeting regarding the closure of the Rutherford Cancer Centre in 
Newport today, where we found out that the parent company had delayed its application to 
the court for insolvency. Although, we still expect its operations to cease today. 
 
As a result, the answer I provided to the Senedd on 8 June, incorrectly stated that the 
company had filed for insolvency. Whist this was our best understanding of the situation at 
the time I would like to apologise for this error. 
 
I would be grateful if you would arrange for this explanation to be published alongside the 
record of proceedings to provide clarity to Members.  
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
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